Holford & Clayton 1876 - 1882

Holford & Clayton was an architectural partnership formed in Brighton, Sussex,
England in 1876 by George Holford (1851-19387) and Charles Edward Clayton
(1851-1938), both of whom had trained with the local architect Thomas Simpson
(1825-1908). In 1882 Ernest Black (1855-1917) joined the practice which was
renamed Holford, Clayton & Black. Holford left the following year, at which point
the firm became Clayton & Black.

Worked in
UK
Works

Architectural work by Holford & Clayton included alterations to Blenheim House,
56 Old Steine, Brighton (1875-76); and modifications to the Friends Meeting
House, Prince Albert Street, Brighton (1876-77).

See also Clayton & Black
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